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FINANCIAL OFFER

DATE : Apr 20, 2019
Sheltech (PVT.)Ltd REF : CWPL-AM/1321/19-R02F

Sheltech Tower, 55, West Panthapath,
Dhaka-1205.

FINANCIAL OFFER FOR SUPPLY OF 150 KVA 3 PHASE HEAVY DUTY DIESEL GENERATING SETS.

Dear Sir,
We are pleased to submit our financial offer with reference to our technical offer#f CWPL-AM/1321/19-R02T dated

Apr 20, 2019 :

1. Price:
SL# Product Name Unit Price (BDT) Qty. Total Price(BDT)
1)  TEMPEST Brand 150 KVA (Prime) Rating Diesel Set 1,525,000.00 1.00 1,525,000.00
Generator with Perkins engine and Stamford 1
alternator
BRAND : Tempest
ENGINE : Perkins, UK
ALTERNATOR : Stamford, UK
CONTROL MODULE : Deepsea, UK
PORT OF SHIPMENT : Felixstowe port, UK
AVAILABILITY : 5 to 15 days from ready stock subject to availability
2)  Canopy For 150 KVA Generator Pcs. 180,000.00 1.00 180,000.00
3)  Auto Transfer Switch (ATS) for 150 KVA Generator Pcs. 85,000.00 1.00 85,000.00
W
Total Price (Ready Stock) in BDT 1,790,000.00
Special Discount (50,000.00 AL
i .

GRANDIOHA-BBT1-876:964.74

Amount in words : BDT One Million Eight Hundred and Se\)enty Thousand Nine Hundred and Sixty-Seven Only.
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/ Raju Ahmmed

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Mushfiul Jannat Chowdhury <supply4@sheltechengineering.com.bd>

Sunday, April 21, 2019 11:01 AM

'Raju Ahammed'

supply@sheltechengineering.com.bd; audit@sheltechengineering.com.bd;
accounts@sheltechengineering.com.bd; construction3@sheltechengineering.com.bd
Generator Payment Mode

Payment Mode: Total Amount: 1,740,000.00

a) Advance- 30% with Work Order; Amount: 522,000.00
b) Remaining- 70% after Installation & Commissioning; Amount: 1,218,000.00

Your Cooperation in this regard will be highly appreciated.

Thanks.
Regards

Galib Chowdhury
Asst. Engineer

Supply Chain Dept.



